



Eight O'Clock Reports

Published monthly for the members of Triangle Branch 182, Fleet Reserve Association 3829 Cullingworth Rd, Burtonsville, MD 20866 *Email: fra.branch.182@gmail.com Editor: S/M Thomas Rauch raucht13@gmail.com*

Website: www.fra182.org Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/Fleet-Reserve-Assn-Branch-182-185547198134416/ Rockville, MD Triangle Branch 182, 7.R.A. Volume 23 Number 06 June 2021 President D. Keith Kaider Secretary/Treasurer & Jr Past President Thomas M. Rauch Chaplain NC Paul R. Gunther Members Only <u> FRA Auxiliary Unit 182 Offic</u>ers President Vice President Secretary Treasurer Gloria Bastian Dolores Manley Helen Trimmer Anne Dobbs Members Only **BRANCH MEETING** June 16, 2021 At 1910 President Keith Kaider convened a formal meeting with 6 members present including NC Paul Gunther, PRPEC Randy Phillipp, Jr. Past President Thomas Rauch, Shipmate <u>Important Dates for July 2</u>021 Ralph Freibert and Shipmate Mark Allen (Zoom). 04 Jul ~ Happy Independence Day! Open Ceremonies were held and the meeting started with the discus-17 Jul ~ Central Liaison Committee Meeting (See back) sion and approval of the May Minutes. Shipmate Gunther made a 21 Jul ~ Branch Meeting @ 1900, American Legion Post 86, 2013 Veirs Mill Rd., Rockville, MD and via Zoom/Dial-in motion to approve, Shipmate Phillipp seconded and all approved. Zoom: URL: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/74199719408 Next was the Report of Standing Committees. Finance and Audit, Meeting ID: 741 9971 9408 Dial-In: 1-301-715-8592 or 1-253-215-8782 Shipmate Rauch went over the May Financial Statement and supporting reports and he made a motion to accept his report that was audited by the Audit Committee Chairman Shipmate Freibert, Shipmate Gun-Meeting ID: 741 9971 9408 ther seconded and all approved. 24 Jul ~ East Coast Reginal Convention Business Meeting (See back) Membership & Retention, Shipmate Kaider reported that as of June we have 75 members, two for renewal and one termination. **Recruit, and Attend Reminder** Retain, Americanism & Patriotism, Shipmate Gunther had nothing to report. **Retention:** Hospitals, Welfare, and Rehabilitation, Shipmate Phillipp reported Membership As of June 2021 that PRPEC Paul Dix (Br 24) is now serving on the Staff of the Su-preme Commander and he sent a Sympathy card. Shipmate Gunther Active For Renewal Past Due Lost Gain also mentioned that Shipmate Guy Hall (Br 212) also received orders to serve on the Staff of the Supreme Commander You can renew at www.fra.org or please contact our Branch Secretary Youth Activities, Shipmate Kaider had nothing to report. for more information. ext were communications to be read, Shipmate Rauch went over the Recruitment/Reinstatement: See www.fra.org or Branch Secretary following communications that were received or downloaded from the National Mailing List (NML): 1) Email from Christina Hitchcock. for more details on incentive programs. Attendance: See above for Branch Meeting Date, Time, Location Director of Membership Development, to alert on a SCAM Email with Subject as "Membership Suspension Notice". 2) Mid-Year Meeting Minutes from RSEC Paula Falu. 3) Email from RPEC Jones in reference to ECR Convention on July 24, 2021. 4) NPSL 3-21 Convention Call 2021, downloaded from NML. 5) Proposed Na-tional Resolution from Branch 115, Associate Members for the Fleet Reserve Association. 6) June FRA Membership Newsletter. Then proceeded to Unfinished or Deferred Business, 1) Shipmate Kaider reported the Annual WFT raffle tickets status. Please see back for details. 2) Shipmate Rauch reported the status of membership pins and certificates that were sent out or will be presented. Branch President presented Shipmate Gunther's 25 year certificate and pin. 3) Above: President Shipmate Rauch confirmed that the Annual Officer Report, all Com-Kaider presenting mittee Reports and Regional & National Delegate Credentials have been sent/submitted to the required recipients. 25yr membership Above: President award and pin to Kaider presenting Under New Business, the Installation of Officers for Triangle Branch 182 were conducted. The Installation Official was National Chaplain NC Paul Gunther. challenge coin to this Right: S/M Rauch year's Installation Paul Gunther. The following elected Branch Officers for 2021 - 2022 presenting S/M Officer NC Paul Gunwere installed: Kaider his gift for ther. President - Shipmate Keith Kaider his 2020-21 Presi-Director (1) - Shipmate Thomas Rauch Director (2) - Shipmate Paul Gunther dent tenure. Director (3) - Shipmate Randy Phillipp Director (4) - Shipmate Ralph Freibert **Congratulations!** President Kaider presented a challenge coin to the Installation Officer Shipmate Gunther and then Jr. Past President Rauch presented a Shipmate Keith Kaider Bobblehead in his likeness to President Kaider for his tenure as 2020-2021 Branch President. Other New Business, 1) Reminder July CLC Meeting will be held July 17, 2021 via Zoom. 2) Reminder ECR Convention will be held July 24, 2021 via Zoom. Nominating Resolutions have been received and will be discussed next meeting. 3) Shipmate Rauch made a motion to purchase Membership Continuous Pins for \$33, Shipmate Freibert seconded and all approved. Shipmate Gunther then donated the \$33 for the purchase of the membership pins. Triangle Branch 182's 2021-22 Officers. Left-to-right: S/M Thomas Good of the Order was held and then at 2000 a motion was made to Rauch, S/M Ralph Freibert, President Keith Kaider, NC Paul Gunther adjourn the meeting, seconded and approved. Then Closing Ceremoand PRPEC Randy Phillipp. nies were held.

